

Our ref: Wentworthville Northside West Clinic Extension (SSD-17899480)

Mr Michael Pain
NSW & Victorian Development Manager
Ramsay Health Care Limited
Level 3, Building A, 4 Talavera Road
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

2 November 2022

Subject: Request for Additional Information – Flooding and Day Surgery

Dear Mr Pain

I refer to the Wentworthville Northside West Clinic Extension (SSD-17899480). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information to enable progression of the assessment of the application.

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

- Having regard to the outcomes and recommendations of the NSW Independent Flood Inquiry (specifically recommendation 28) and the NSW Government Response to the Inquiry, demonstrate how the facility would continue to function during a Probable Maximum Flood (PMF) event. Information should include, but not be limited to:
 - o details regarding the timeframe/duration of inundation.
 - o impacts of the event on access to and from the site (particularly for staff).
 - o impacts of the event on electricity and sewerage functions.
- The EIS suggests that a day surgery will operate on the site from 7am to 7pm, however no further details regarding a day surgery are provided. Is this referring to the operation of the consulting suites? Please clarify.

You are requested to provide the information by **Friday 11 November 2022**. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Nathan Stringer on 9995 5531 or via email at Nathan.Stringer@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "David Gibson".

David Gibson
Team Leader
Social Infrastructure